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TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

ARTS AND CULTURE COMMISSION  

AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 01/21/2026 

ITEM NO: 2 

 
   

 

DATE:   January 21, 2026 

TO: Arts and Culture Commission 

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director 

SUBJECT: Appoint a Representative to the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) 
Commission  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Appoint a representative to the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) Commission. 
 

REMARKS: 

The DEI Commission’s (DEIC) enabling resolution calls for the Arts and Culture Commission 
(ACC) to appoint one member of the ACC to the DEIC. The appointed member serves for one 
calendar year. There is no limit on reappointments.  
 
The DEIC currently meets at 5:00 p.m. on the third Thursday of each month in the Town Council 
Chambers. Currently, the DEIC meeting schedule for 2026 is as follows: 
 

 January 15 

 February 19 

 March 19 

 April 16 

 Special Meeting: Either Thursday, May 14 or Wednesday, May 20 

 June 18 

 July recess – no meeting 

 Special Meeting: Either Thursday, August 13 or Monday, August 17 

 September 17 

 October 15 

 November 19 

 December 17 
 
The member appointed to sit on the DEIC will be a voting member that affects the quorum of 
the DEIC and should do their best to attend all meetings.  
 


